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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Alexis Givings, City Clerk
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: July 15, 2025

NOMINATION FOR APPOINTMENTS TO THE VISION 2035 STEERING COMMITTEE. BASED ON
THE ROTATION SYSTEM, THE NOMINATION FOR SEVEN (7) MEMBERS TO SERVE ON THE
VISION 2035 STEERING COMMITTEE WILL BE MADE BY COMMISSIONER MARKERT (SEAT
#1), VICE-MAYOR LONG (SEAT #2), COMMISSIONER CASALE (SEAT #3), DEPUTY VICE-
MAYOR BURNS (SEAT #4), MAYOR CARNEY (SEAT #5), COMMISSIONER MARKERT (SEAT #1)
AND VICE-MAYOR LONG (SEAT #2).

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the nominations of up to five (5) steering committee members by each elected
official.

Background:

The Delray Beach City Commission is initiating a Vision 2035 Steering Committee plan that will serve
as the basis for the City’s future trajectory regarding numerous policy directives and outcomes for the
community.

To help facilitate this process, a Vision 2035 Steering Committee is therefore being appointed by the
City Commission. The Steering Committee will give guidance and input on the future goals of the city.

The following individuals have applied and would like to be nominated for appointment:

(See Exhibit "A" attached)

City of Delray Beach Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/15/2025

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

